Albany and Avon Elementary Second Grade eLearning Grid

Teacher Office Hours: 9:00 a.m.-11:00 a.m. & 1:00 p.m.-3:00 p.m.

Directions: Student must complete ONE (1) choice from EACH column or subject for **each** snow day. Parents, please initial and date each box as your child completes each activity. This sheet will be used to take attendance and <u>is due 3 days after each snow day</u>. If you have a great idea for another way to practice a subject, go ahead – just make sure to write it in the "Other" box to show what you've done! The other box may also be an online activity you typically do in school.

Word Work/Writing	Reading	Math	Character Building
Find things in your house that have 3, 4, or 5 syllables. Make a list. For example: refrigerator has 5.	Read to a family member, friend, stuffed animal, or a pet for 20 minutes.	Write a word/story problem and bring it to class.	Make a card for a friend or a family member.
Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials
Write your spelling words in a pyramid. R RE RED	Make a blanket tent and read inside it for 20 minutes.	Collect a cup of snow, put it in a plastic container, and bring it in your house. Predict how long it will take to melt. Time it and see how long it takes.	Call and visit with a grandparent or elder person.
Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials
Choose a way to practice your spelling words. Be creative. Take a picture and email it to your teacher.	Turn out the lights and read by flashlight for 20 minutes.	Grab a handful of coins and count them. Do this 4 times.	Play a board game.
Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials
List ten ways you can be kind to someone.	Using your AR book, find 10 nouns and 10 verbs. Make a list of them.	Practice math facts twice today (flash cards, online).	Do a chore your parent assigns to you (without complaining).
Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials
Write a letter to someone thanking them for something they have done for you.	Read in an empty bathtub for 20 minutes.	Find all the cubes, spheres, and rectangular prisms you can in your house.	Play a card game.
Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials
Write names of your family members in alphabetical order. You must have at least 10 names so use your extended family!	Write a short summary about the main character in a book.	Find 4 collections of objects. Count them all. Make a bar graph to show them.	Make a craft with an adult.
Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials	Date Parent Initials
Other	Other	Other	Other

2nd Grade: Choose 1 activity from each column (Specialist Areas).

Media	Art	Phy Ed	Music
Make a blanket fort and read inside it.	Pick a song and create a drawing that matches the music.	Have your parents go to https://www.gonoodle.com/ and then sign up. Pick 3 activity choices.	Sing two songs that you know for a family member.
Read a book aloud to a family member or stuffed animal.	Design and create a musical instrument.	Dance to a song that you like, Jumping Jacks- 10, Bicycles- 15, Bicep curls with soup cans- 10, Superman- 5	Practice the piano or another musical instrument.
Retell a favorite story to someone you see today.	Draw a picture of your favorite animal.	Dance to a song that you like, Crunches- 10, Shoulder press with soup cans- 10, Squats- 10, Touch Toes-10 seconds.	Create a musical instrument from household items (example: pots and pans).
If you have online access, go to your code.org link on the media website. Spend some time coding.	Illustrate a scene from a book you are reading.	SWORKIT Kids: Need an app for some fitness, this one is free. Choose a work out and perform it for 10 minutes.	Listen to a piece of classical music and draw what you hear.
From your Media website search Britannica. Find a new topic you'd like to learn more about. Write an interesting fact you learned.	Draw a picture of any subject using only the Primary colors - Red, Yellow, and Blue; or the Secondary colors - Orange, Green and Violet	Play outside or Build a snow fort or snowman (**Please be advised that this activity will have your student going outside into the cold. Please ensure they are dressed warmly. Dress in layers).	Clap the rhythm to a class song.
Using a keyboard, practice typing each word twice: snow, cold, shovel, hat, coat, mittens, sled, skate, ice, fun.	Make a craft with an adult.	Play catch, volley or juggle with self or partner for 10 minutes.	Make up a new song or dance.